Ward, Emily G.

From: Bells, Lori S.

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 10:05 AM

To: Ward, Emily G.

Subject: RE: PR603489 - RFQ028515 F250 Lighting & Snow Plow Upfits

This is how the Auditors Office has said it should display:

Karl Erich Rose, DBA KE Rose Company LTD

Procurement Administrative Officer

www.columbus.gov

From: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Bells, Lori S. <LSBells@columbus.gov>

Subject: RE: PR603489 - RFQ028515 F250 Lighting & Snow Plow Upfits
Hi Lori,

| have the Ord language drafted and had it reviewed by Lela. She suggested | reach out to see how you need the company name
clarified since the vendor account has 3 W9 forms. Additionally, purchasing has taken care of the PEDAKN form, correct?

| am having trouble getting the websites to work for the Excluded Party List System (Federal) and the Findings for Recovery list
(State).

| drafted the legislation # but haven’t entered it into Legistar until | finished these revisions.

Thank you,

Emily G. Ward

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
MANAGEMENT ANALYST |

THE CITY OF .

COLUMBU

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

www.new.columbus.gov
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From: Bells, Lori S.

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 9:19 AM

To: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>

Subject: RE: PR603489 - RFQ028515 F250 Lighting & Snow Plow Upfits

Thank you, please let me know the Ordinance # once it’s drafted.

Procurement Administrative Officer

www.columbus.gov

From: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 8:07 AM

To: Bells, Lori S. <LSBells@columbus.gov>

Subject: FW: PR603489 - RFQ028515 F250 Lighting & Snow Plow Upfits

Hi Lori,
See Adam’s response below ©

Thank you!

Emily G. Ward

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
MANAGEMENT ANALYST |

THE CITY OF .

COLUMBU

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

www.new.columbus.gov
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From: King, Adam A.
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 8:05 AM



To: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: PR603489 - RFQ028515 F250 Lighting & Snow Plow Upfits

| would like to proceed with KE Rose please.

Thank you,

Traffic Operations Coordinator

www.columbus.gov

From: Ward, Emily G.

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 2:03 PM

To: King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov>

Subject: FW: PR603489 - RFQ028515 F250 Lighting & Snow Plow Upfits

Hi Adam,
Please review the bid results for the F250 Snow and Light Upfits and let me know which bidder you would like to proceed with.

Thank you,

Emily G. Ward

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
MANAGEMENT ANALYST |

THE CITY OF .

COLUMBU

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

www.new.columbus.gov

e

From: Bells, Lori S.

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>

Subject: PR603489 - RFQ028515 F250 Lighting & Snow Plow Upfits

Emily — attached please find the tabulation as well as attachments from both bidders. Both appear responsive, and KE Rose is
the apparent low. Please advise.



Lorraine S. Bells, CPPO, CPPB

Procurement Administrative Officer

THE CITY OF

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
AND MANAGEMENT

77 N. Front Street
Columbus, OH 43215

Direct:614.645.6114
Fax:614.645.7051

www.columbus.gov
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